

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Wed 11/6/2013 3:07:42 AM
Subject: RE: Question -

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Thanks,
Phil

From: Tanya Dubar
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 6:22 PM
To: Tom Aylward-Nally
Cc: Philip Safos
Subject: Re: Question -

Appreciate your approach on this. let us know if u need anything else.

TD

From: Tom Aylward-Nally
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 06:21 PM
To: Tanya Dubar
Subject: RE: Question -

Tanya, I think having both 2011 and 2013 and multiple price points is a requirement for this purpose. If we can't do that, let's leave as-is.

From: Tanya Dubar
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 3:46 PM
To: Tom Aylward-Nally
Subject: Fw: Question -

Tom

Does this work?

TD

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 03:36 PM
To: Tanya Dubar
Subject: RE: Question -

Is this enough?

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Fiscal Year

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

Total Ridership

1,526,000

1,879,100

2,147,200

2,365,600

2,414,800

2,466,900

2,515,500

2,567,300

2,620,200

2,674,100

From: Tanya Dubar
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Philip Safos
Subject: Question -

Where can I get, fairly quickly, the April to April (fiscal year) ridership?

TD

Below is the 2011 SDG Forecast with 2013 SDG comparable forecast in brackets in red.

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction